
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

APRIL 10, 2014  



 
Mayor 
Donald M
City Man
Darrell Bo
City Secr
Jason Stu
 

C
 

1. In
 

2. C
by
o

a.
 

b
 

c.

d

e.

3. P
R
 

4. A
O
an
li

5. A
  

 

McMannes 
nager 
oeske 
retary 
ebe 

Call to order.

nvocation an

Consent agen
y law.  Item
f the Counci

. Minutes –

. Financial 

. Current In

. Monthly D

. Correspon

resentation 
Report. 

Adoption of 
Ordinances to
nimals that 
iving unit.  

Appointment 

Th
City Hal

 

nd Pledge of 

nda items wh
ms may be re

il 

– March 13, 

Statement. 

nvoices. 

Department 

ndence 

and accept

f Ordinance
o prohibit k
may be kep

of Jeremy M

Humbl
Regu

hursday, Ap
ll Council C

Hum

f Allegiance.

hich consist
emoved from

2014 Regula

Reports 

tance of Fis

e 14-732 am
kennels in re
pt near other

Mittag as Par

 
 

 
Agenda 
le City Coun
ular Meetin
pril 10, 2014
Chamber, 11
mble, Texas

 

 

t of minister
m the consen

 
ar Meeting.

 

 

 
scal Year 2

mending Ch
esidential ne
r single fam

 
rks Director

ncil 
g 

4 6:30 P.M.
14 West Hig
s 

rial or “hous
nt agenda an

2013 Comp

hapter 10, 
eighborhoods
mily residenc

. 

Co
All
Ra
Me
An
No

 

ggins 

sekeeping” i
nd discussed 

rehensive A

Animals, o
s and to lim
ces or withi

ouncil Memb
lan Steagall 

ay Calfee 
erle Aaron 
ndy Curry 
orman Funder

 

items as req
by majority

Annual Fina

of the Cod
mit the numb
in a multi-fa

bers  

rburk  
 

quired 
y vote 

ancial 

de of 
ber of 
amily 



Notice is
will be h
West Hig
 
 
Posted th
 
 
 
  
City Secr
 
I, the und
the City 
correct c
and the C
to the gen
P.M. and
said mee
 
This pub
following
 
Subscrib
 
 
  
Notary P

 
 
 
 
 
 

s hereby give
held on Thur
ggins, Humb

his 7th day of

 
retary 

dersigned, d
of Humble, 
opy of said 
City’s websi
neral public 

d remained s
ting. 

blic notice w
g date and ti

ed and swor

 
Public – Harr

THIS FACI
ARE AVAIL
MUST BE M

SECRET

en that a Re
rsday, April 
ble, Texas.  T

f April, 2014

  

o hereby cer
Texas, is a t
notice on th
ite, www.cit
at all times.
o posted con

was removed 
me:    

rn to before m

  
ris County, T

ILITY IS WHE
LABLE.  REQ
MADE 48 HO
TARY’S OFFI

gular Meetin
10th, 2014 a

The followin

4 at 5:00 P.M

 

rtify that the
true and cor

he bulletin bo
tyofhumble.c
.  Said Notic
ntinuously fo

from the of

me on this th

 
Texas

EELCHAIR AC
QUESTS FOR A

URS PRIOR T
ICE AT (281) 4

IN

ng of the Cit
at 6:30 P.M.
ng subjects w

M. 

e above Noti
rrect copy of
oard at City 
com.  The A
ce and Agend
or at least 72

fficial postin
  by 

he  , day

 

 
 
 

CCESSIBLE A
ACCOMODA
TO THIS MEE
446-3061 OR F
NFORMATIO

ty Council o
. at the City

will be discu

ice of Meetin
f said Notice
Hall, 114 W

Agenda and N
da were post
2 hours proc

ng board at t
            

y of  

AND ACCESS
ATIONS OR IN
ETING.  PLEA
FAX (281) 446

ON. 

of the City o
y Hall Counc
ussed, to wit:

ng of the Go
e and that I p

West Higgins
Notice are r
ted on April

ceeding the s

the Humble 
 

 

SIBLE PARKIN
NTERPRETIVE
ASE CONTACT
6-7843 FOR FU

of Humble, T
cil Chamber
 See Agenda

overning Bo
posted a tru
s, Humble, T
readily acces
l 7th, 2014 at
scheduled tim

City Hall o
 

, 2014. 

NG SPACES 
E SERVICES 
T THE CITY 
URTHER 

Texas 
r, 114 
a. 

ody of 
e and 
Texas 
ssible 
t 5:00 
me of 

on the 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

4-10-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A – MARCH 13, 2014 COUNCIL MINUTES 

B – FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

C – CURRENT INVOICES 

D – DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORTS 

E – CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

4-10-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

MARCH 10, 2014 

COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Minutes 03-13-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

MARCH 13, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Allan Steagall  
    Council Member Merle Aaron 

Council Member Ray Calfee 
Council Member Norman Funderburk 
Council Member Andy Curry 

    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Dixie Kellum 
    Assistant Fire Chief Mike Legoudes  
    Director of Public Works Barry Brock 
    Firefighter John Gosselin     
              
VISITORS PRESENT:  Juanita Steagall 
    Linda Aaron 
    Kathy Funderburk 
    Beverly Wolfbrueck 
    Bebb Francis 
    Heath Rushing 
    Christine German 
         

Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a 
quorum present at 6:30 P.M.   
 

1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council Member Merle Aaron offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
2a.  Minutes – February 13, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 
2b.  Financial Statement 
 
2c.  Current Invoices 



 

Minutes 03-13-2014 

2d.  Acceptance of 2013 Humble Police Department Racial Profiling Report 
 
2e.  Acceptance of 2013 Humble Fire Marshall’s Racial Profiling Report 
 
2f.  Monthly Department Reports 
 
2g.  Correspondence 
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.   
 

3. ORDINANCE 14-731 DECLARING UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES IN THE MAY 10, 2014 GENERAL CITY 
ELECTION, ELECTED TO OFFICE AND CANCELLING THE ELECTION. 
 
ORDINANZA 14-731 QUE DECLARA ELECTOS AL CARGO A LOS CANDIDATOS SIN OPOSCIÓN EN LAS 
ELECCIONES GENERALES DE LA CIDUDAD DEL 10 DE MAYO DE 2014, Y CANCELANDO LAS 
ELECCIONES. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Curry the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
adopt Ordinance 14-731 declaring unopposed candidates in the May 10, 2014 General City Election, 
elected to office and cancelling the election. 
 

4. APPOINTMENT OF NORMAN FUNDERBURK TO FILL VACANT SEAT OF COUNCIL MEMBER PLACE 3 
THROUGH THE CONCLUSION OF THE TERM ON MAY 22, 2014. 
Upon a motion by Council Member Aaron the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
appoint Norman Funderburk to fill the vacant seat of City Council Member Place 3.   
 
Mayor McMannes swore Mr. Funderburk in and Council Member Funderburk was seated 
immediately.   
 

5. APPROVAL OF CIVIC CENTER LED RETROFIT LIGHTING PROJECT WITH FACILITY SOLUTIONS GROUP 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $177,005.18.  
City Manager Boeske asked for approval noting that this was a budgeted item and while the amount 
is slightly over budget, it is expected that we will receive a rebate that will place the final cost well 
below the budgeted amount.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Aaron, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the Civic Center LED Retrofit Lighting Project in the amount of $177,005.18.   
 

6. APPROVAL OF DEVELOPMENT PLAT OF A CELLULAR TOWER SITE OUT OF A CALLED 5.3742 ACRES 
TRACT AS CONVEYED TO LIDIONE AND HILDA VILLA RECORDED IN H.C.C.F. NO. X405461 IN THE 
W.B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 95, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval stating the tower would be located off Fisher Street near 
the County Building and that it meets all development requirements. 
 
Upon a motion by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the development plat.   
 



 

Minutes 03-13-2014 

7. CITIZEN COMMENT BY MS. BEVERLY WOLFBRUECK  
Ms. Wolfbrueck introduced herself as the newly appointed Political Liaison as appointed by the 
Northshire Sections 1 and 2 Home Owners’ Associations.  She firs wished to express gratitude for 
the assistance Code Enforcement Officer Fidel Martinez provided in helping the HOA re-write its 
deed restrictions as well as the Humble Police Department for their increased patrols to assist in 
abating a recent string of break-ins.   
 
Ms. Wolfbrueck also shared a concern regarding the new construction and development planned for 
the Townsen Blvd. area; specifically the environmental and traffic effects the development may 
have.  She asked if any study’s had been done.   
 
Ms. Wolfbrueck concluded by stating she was disappointed in the clear cutting of trees to make way 
for the construction of the new Kroger Shopping Center on FM 1960. 
 
Mayor McMannes noted that the acreage leading up to the San Jacinto River had been purchased by 
the County and was intended to be preserved as a wetland park.   
 
City Manager Boeske indicated that he would get with Ms. Wolfbrueck to discuss her concerns and 
provide information.   
 
There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:49 P.M. on Thursday, March 13, 2014.   
 
 
        
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

4-10-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month of March 2014

General Fund:
Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
3/31/2014

Cash 592.17$             4,282,110.78$          
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 37,564.01          18,113,850.52          
Cash - METRO 817.60               7,657,815.39            
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 3,694.11            8,993,078.61            

Total 42,667.89          39,046,855.30          

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    3,451,290.91            
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 9,255.65            3,264,399.77            

Total 9,255.65            6,715,690.68            

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 152.01               1,260,211.38            
Brokerage CDs -                    497,921.00               

Total 152.01               1,758,132.38            

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    357,759.61               

Total -                    357,759.61               

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 25.60                 4,152.93                   
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction 144,280.95               

Total 25.60                 148,433.88               

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    982.59                      
Brokerage CDs 119,430.36               

Total -                    120,412.95               

Total All Funds:
Cash 1,561.78            17,010,170.66          
TexStar 25.60                 4,152.93                   
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 50,513.77          31,132,961.21          
Total 52,101.15$       48,147,284.80$       



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

4-10-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification
Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

3/13/2014 739,729.28         87,209.74               896.43              65,289.82       300.00            893,425.27$        

















Alexander, Joe 2/25/2014 2/27/2014 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 148.76
Alexander, Joe 2/11/2014 2/13/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 205



Cantu, Stephen 2/21/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 4.09
Cantu, Stephen 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 1162.08
Cantu, Stephen 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 298.65
Cantu, Stephen 2/10/2014 2/11/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 1162.08
Cantu, Stephen 2/10/2014 2/11/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 268.65
Cantu, Stephen 2/4/2014 2/6/2014 Shell Oil 57543619100 Walker, LA 77.59

9030.63

Chambers, Vera 2/25/2014 2/26/2014 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 23
Chambers, Vera 2/21/2014 2/21/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, T 26.76
Chambers, Vera 2/21/2014 2/25/2014 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 140.24
Chambers, Vera 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 53.13
Chambers, Vera 2/15/2014 2/17/2014 Dropbox Db.Tt/Cchelp, CA 13.98
Chambers, Vera 2/12/2014 2/14/2014 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, T 75

332.11

Coats, Carolyn 2/24/2014 2/25/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 13.45
Coats, Carolyn 2/24/2014 2/25/2014 Jason'S Deli # 045 Q64Humble, TX 21.66
Coats, Carolyn 2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 77.64
Coats, Carolyn 2/17/2014 2/19/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 129.87
Coats, Carolyn 2/11/2014 2/12/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 32.46

275.08

Coombs, Clint 2/12/2014 2/13/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, T 2.42
Coombs, Clint 2/12/2014 2/13/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hu Humble, TX 30

32.42

Corrales, Sergio 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Usps 48419003331404Humble, TX 6.49
Corrales, Sergio 2/3/2014 2/4/2014 Kids Party 7138851519, TX 95

101.49

Cuellar, Angel 2/26/2014 2/27/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 39.92
Cuellar, Angel 2/24/2014 2/26/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1069.82
Cuellar, Angel 2/17/2014 2/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 41.01
Cuellar, Angel 2/17/2014 2/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.44
Cuellar, Angel 2/7/2014 2/10/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, T 299.62
Cuellar, Angel 2/3/2014 2/4/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, T 53.44
Cuellar, Angel 1/30/2014 2/3/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 88

1597.25

Culp, Joseph 2/19/2014 2/20/2014 International Associat 09545890682, F 70
Culp, Joseph 2/11/2014 2/12/2014 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 15.03

85.03

Davis, Ray 2/26/2014 2/28/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 24
Davis, Ray 2/20/2014 2/21/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 27.15



Davis, Ray 2/13/2014 2/17/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 59.5
110.65

Diaz, Theresa 2/25/2014 2/26/2014 Abc Home And Comme713-730-9500, T 128.75
Diaz, Theresa 2/21/2014 2/24/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 13.28

142.03

Elliott, Sandra 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, F 50
Elliott, Sandra 2/1/2014 2/3/2014 Ds Waters Standard CoMableton, GA 90.39

140.39

Fillmore, Steve 2/26/2014 2/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 45.94
Fillmore, Steve 2/26/2014 2/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 100
Fillmore, Steve 2/26/2014 2/28/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 100
Fillmore, Steve 2/19/2014 2/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 41.9
Fillmore, Steve 2/17/2014 2/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.97

307.81

Fleming, William2/26/2014 2/27/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 33.3

Flores, Teodulo 2/26/2014 2/28/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 3562.73
Flores, Teodulo 2/25/2014 2/26/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 111.78

3674.51

Flynt, Michael 2/1/2014 2/3/2014 Applebees 7703622770Corsicana, TX 32.63
Flynt, Michael 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Shell Oil 575283798qpsCorsicana, TX 46.25
Flynt, Michael 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Hyatt Hse Dallas Linco Dallas, TX 676.65
Flynt, Michael 1/30/2014 2/3/2014 Subway        00067330 Dallas, TX 8.39
Flynt, Michael 1/30/2014 2/3/2014 Outback 4456 Dallas, TX 35.13

799.05

Folsom, Cindy 2/22/2014 2/24/2014 Elegant Beginnings, In Humble, TX 230

Franks, Joe 1/30/2014 2/3/2014 Motorola Manual 800-422-4210, IL -30

Ganyo, Mark 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, 1346.58
Ganyo, Mark 2/12/2014 2/14/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, 393.95
Ganyo, Mark 2/11/2014 2/13/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, 10.59
Ganyo, Mark 2/10/2014 2/12/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, 1138.05
Ganyo, Mark 2/6/2014 2/10/2014 Vidacare Corporation San Antonio, TX 1107.81
Ganyo, Mark 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, 556.72

4553.7

Gill, Patricia 2/25/2014 2/26/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, T 350.05
Gill, Patricia 2/25/2014 2/26/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, T 2727.22
Gill, Patricia 2/25/2014 2/26/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, T 327.68



Gill, Patricia 2/25/2014 2/26/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, T 382.08
Gill, Patricia 2/20/2014 2/21/2014 Greensheet-Douglass M07133713500, T 144.65

3931.68

Green, Christine 2/16/2014 2/17/2014 Kohl'S #1236 Humble, TX 20.97
Green, Christine 2/6/2014 2/7/2014 Target        00023895 Atascocita, TX 25
Green, Christine 2/6/2014 2/7/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 45.87
Green, Christine 2/6/2014 2/7/2014 Wal-Mart #0744 Humble, TX 62.09
Green, Christine 2/6/2014 2/10/2014 Int Artistic Stitches, Humble, TX 159.96

313.89

Gunn, Kevin 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, T 23.4

Hosler, Thomas 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 Porter Ready Mix Porter, TX 873
Hosler, Thomas 2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Mccauley Lumber ComHouston, TX 61.75
Hosler, Thomas 2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 253
Hosler, Thomas 2/19/2014 2/21/2014 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX 504.46
Hosler, Thomas 2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Competitive Choice IncHouston, TX 342.16
Hosler, Thomas 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Waukesha-Pearce HouHouston, TX 624.26
Hosler, Thomas 2/17/2014 2/18/2014 Texas Surveillance & SSeabrook, TX 6070
Hosler, Thomas 2/17/2014 2/18/2014 Pump Solutions Inc. Houston, TX 500
Hosler, Thomas 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Mccauley Lumber ComHouston, TX 1427.67
Hosler, Thomas 2/12/2014 2/13/2014 Pump Solutions Inc. Houston, TX 350
Hosler, Thomas 2/11/2014 2/18/2014 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX 504.46
Hosler, Thomas 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.93
Hosler, Thomas 2/3/2014 2/4/2014 United Rentals #01866 813-269-6470, T 1015

12545.69

Hottman, Adam 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, 40.79
Hottman, Adam 2/17/2014 2/19/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, 961.78

1002.57

Johnson Iii, Loui 2/17/2014 2/19/2014 Hach Company Loveland, CO 492.12
Johnson Iii, Loui 2/7/2014 2/10/2014 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 1478

1970.12

Kellar, Chancey 2/25/2014 2/27/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.97
Kellar, Chancey 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 79.88
Kellar, Chancey 2/12/2014 2/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 14.04
Kellar, Chancey 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 13.35
Kellar, Chancey 2/4/2014 2/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.85

177.09

Killian, Elanna 2/13/2014 2/14/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 34.88

Lee, Daniel 2/24/2014 2/25/2014 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 20.97



Lee, Daniel 1/30/2014 2/3/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 6.75
27.72

Legoudes, Melis 2/26/2014 2/27/2014 Ds Waters Standard CoMableton, GA 12
Legoudes, Melis 2/26/2014 2/27/2014 Tx District & County A 05124742436, T 96.61
Legoudes, Melis 2/25/2014 2/27/2014 Motorola Trunked User 205-325-5853, A 135
Legoudes, Melis 2/24/2014 2/25/2014 Tlf Flowers By Lois Houston, TX 65
Legoudes, Melis 2/21/2014 2/24/2014 Office Depot #345 Houston, TX 606.96
Legoudes, Melis 2/21/2014 2/24/2014 Office Depot #2093 Spring, TX 699.97
Legoudes, Melis 2/20/2014 2/21/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 11.09
Legoudes, Melis 2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 19.39
Legoudes, Melis 2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Tx District & County A 05124742436, T 96.61
Legoudes, Melis 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 92.6
Legoudes, Melis 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Kohl'S #0549 Spring, TX 159.99
Legoudes, Melis 2/12/2014 2/13/2014 Ds Waters Standard CoMableton, GA 308.12
Legoudes, Melis 2/8/2014 2/10/2014 Office Depot #345 Houston, TX 269.99
Legoudes, Melis 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 259.98
Legoudes, Melis 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 27.75
Legoudes, Melis 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, F 225.1
Legoudes, Melis 2/4/2014 2/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 279.95
Legoudes, Melis 2/4/2014 2/5/2014 Epson   Store 800-873-7766, C 343.84
Legoudes, Melis 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Cuevas Distribution In Fort Worth, TX 522

4231.95

Legoudes, Micha2/26/2014 2/27/2014 American Screen Grap Kingwood, TX 40
Legoudes, Micha2/17/2014 2/18/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 486
Legoudes, Micha2/10/2014 2/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.97
Legoudes, Micha2/6/2014 2/7/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 99.99
Legoudes, Micha2/6/2014 2/10/2014 Robbins Chevrolet Humble, TX 67.11
Legoudes, Micha2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 244.55
Legoudes, Micha2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 221.31
Legoudes, Micha2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX -244.55

918.38

Love, Kenneth 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 50
Love, Kenneth 2/3/2014 2/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 832.5
Love, Kenneth 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 608.5
Love, Kenneth 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 389.7
Love, Kenneth 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 219.85
Love, Kenneth 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 179.85
Love, Kenneth 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 368.7
Love, Kenneth 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 6.95

2656.05

Macias, Mayra 2/12/2014 2/13/2014 Office Depot #1099 800-463-3768, F 367.76
Macias, Mayra 2/12/2014 2/13/2014 Office Depot #1099 800-463-3768, F 272.68



Macias, Mayra 2/4/2014 2/5/2014 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 128.31
768.75

Martinez, Fidel 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 QpHumble, TX 7
Martinez, Fidel 2/6/2014 2/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 32.07

39.07

Mccaa, George 2/26/2014 2/27/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, T 90
Mccaa, George 2/25/2014 2/27/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 129.82
Mccaa, George 2/21/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.97
Mccaa, George 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 41.38
Mccaa, George 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Moore Supply Compan Humble, TX 7.15
Mccaa, George 2/13/2014 2/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 1.71
Mccaa, George 2/12/2014 2/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.18
Mccaa, George 2/11/2014 2/13/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 29.85
Mccaa, George 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.97
Mccaa, George 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.67

380.7

Mcmannes, Don 2/11/2014 2/13/2014 Hyatt Hotels San AntonSan Antonio, TX -705.6
Mcmannes, Don 2/10/2014 2/12/2014 Hyatt Hotels San AntonSan Antonio, TX 705.6

0

Meadows, Gordo2/21/2014 2/24/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 136.55
Meadows, Gordo2/21/2014 2/24/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 49.65
Meadows, Gordo2/20/2014 2/21/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 24.92
Meadows, Gordo2/17/2014 2/19/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 9.98
Meadows, Gordo2/17/2014 2/18/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 289
Meadows, Gordo2/17/2014 2/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 98.4
Meadows, Gordo2/17/2014 2/19/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 558.34
Meadows, Gordo2/7/2014 2/10/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 167.6

1334.44

Michaud, Paula 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, L 117.2
Michaud, Paula 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, L 131.04
Michaud, Paula 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, L 301.69
Michaud, Paula 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, L 436.39
Michaud, Paula 2/7/2014 2/10/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, L 439.93
Michaud, Paula 2/7/2014 2/10/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, L 117.1
Michaud, Paula 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, L 55.08
Michaud, Paula 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, L 156.79
Michaud, Paula 2/4/2014 2/5/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, L 117.12
Michaud, Paula 2/4/2014 2/5/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, L 50.77
Michaud, Paula 2/4/2014 2/5/2014 Domain/Hosting Srvcs 480-6242500, AZ 52.67
Michaud, Paula 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, L 47.34
Michaud, Paula 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, L 1287.73



3310.85

Mittag, Jeremy 2/27/2014 2/28/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 93.97

Moreno, Edis 1/30/2014 2/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.05

Naquin, Leroy 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 4.58
Naquin, Leroy 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -4.58
Naquin, Leroy 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 12.24
Naquin, Leroy 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.94
Naquin, Leroy 2/11/2014 2/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 62.15
Naquin, Leroy 2/10/2014 2/12/2014 Bed Bath & Beyond #1 Humble, TX 33.91
Naquin, Leroy 2/10/2014 2/12/2014 Texan Truck Accessori Kingwood, TX 109.99
Naquin, Leroy 2/7/2014 2/10/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 187.2
Naquin, Leroy 2/4/2014 2/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 148

575.43

Neeley, William 2/21/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.05
Neeley, William 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 Baumann Paint & BodyHumble, TX 850
Neeley, William 2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Am Autoparts 06173149610, M 102.6
Neeley, William 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 7.63
Neeley, William 2/17/2014 2/19/2014 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 454.73
Neeley, William 2/13/2014 2/17/2014 Jack Manufacturing Oakwood Villa, O 190
Neeley, William 2/6/2014 2/10/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 1000
Neeley, William 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.92
Neeley, William 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 6.17
Neeley, William 2/3/2014 2/5/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 47.42
Neeley, William 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 205.36
Neeley, William 2/6/2014 2/7/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 57.41
Neeley, William 2/6/2014 2/7/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 271.26
Neeley, William 2/3/2014 2/5/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 47.42
Neeley, William 2/3/2014 2/5/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX -47.42

3222.55

Niemeyer, Euge 2/27/2014 2/28/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg 2033044113, CT 908.67
Niemeyer, Euge 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 Dooley Tackaberry Deer Park, TX 780
Niemeyer, Euge 2/17/2014 2/18/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 8.97
Niemeyer, Euge 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.97
Niemeyer, Euge 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 174.21
Niemeyer, Euge 2/6/2014 2/6/2014 Www.Northernsafety.C 800-625-1591, N 269.7
Niemeyer, Euge 2/6/2014 2/6/2014 Www.Northernsafety.C 800-625-1591, N 213.73

2405.25

Nykaza, James 2/3/2014 2/4/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 49.99

Ortiz, Raul 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 256.12



Ortiz, Raul 2/12/2014 2/13/2014 Radioshack Cor001827Humble, TX 24.99
Ortiz, Raul 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 56.76

337.87

Outlaw, Gary 2/24/2014 2/26/2014 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 481.49

Outlaw, Martha 2/6/2014 2/7/2014 Merck & Co Inc Order M08006372579, P 360.73
Outlaw, Martha 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Glaxosmithkline Pharm02157513597, P 729.96

1090.69

Ower, Teresa 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Usps 48419003331404Humble, TX 2.49
Ower, Teresa 2/5/2014 2/5/2014 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, W 75.21

77.7

Pearson, Ray 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 QpHumble, TX 7

Pederson, Devin2/19/2014 2/21/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 10.19

Peters, Richard 2/12/2014 2/13/2014 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 15.07
Peters, Richard 2/12/2014 2/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.96

23.03

Phillips, Aimee 2/21/2014 2/24/2014 Sq  Starbucks #06263 Humble, TX 15
Phillips, Aimee 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 1584.02
Phillips, Aimee 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 754.96
Phillips, Aimee 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 26.99

2380.97

Pizzitola, Michae2/20/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 4.96
Pizzitola, Michae2/20/2014 2/21/2014 Competitive Choice IncHouston, TX 380.88

385.84

Poindexter, Gary2/25/2014 2/26/2014 Gringos Mexican KitcheLa Porte, TX 48.9
Poindexter, Gary2/3/2014 2/4/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

63.9

Price, Julia 2/11/2014 2/12/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 21.99
Price, Julia 2/6/2014 2/7/2014 Mister Car Wash Tucqp05206154000, A 514.9

536.89

Rhodes, Victoria2/26/2014 2/27/2014 American Screen Grap Kingwood, TX 456
Rhodes, Victoria2/24/2014 2/25/2014 American Screen Grap Kingwood, TX 372
Rhodes, Victoria2/20/2014 2/21/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 17.97
Rhodes, Victoria2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 25.96
Rhodes, Victoria2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, T 9.69

881.62



Richard, Dale 2/21/2014 2/24/2014 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111
Richard, Dale 2/6/2014 2/6/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co800-631-1246, N 120
Richard, Dale 2/6/2014 2/6/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co800-631-1246, N 77.52
Richard, Dale 2/6/2014 2/6/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co800-631-1246, N 69.34
Richard, Dale 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111
Richard, Dale 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Holes Inc 281-496-7070, T 350

838.86

Rodriguez, Jose 2/25/2014 2/27/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 95.43
Rodriguez, Jose 2/25/2014 2/27/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 70.88
Rodriguez, Jose 2/25/2014 2/27/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 16.5
Rodriguez, Jose 2/24/2014 2/25/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 77.12
Rodriguez, Jose 2/24/2014 2/26/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 77.94
Rodriguez, Jose 2/21/2014 2/24/2014 Humble Tire Service In Humble, TX 39.75
Rodriguez, Jose 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 202.45
Rodriguez, Jose 2/17/2014 2/19/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 21.35
Rodriguez, Jose 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 72.98
Rodriguez, Jose 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 69.14
Rodriguez, Jose 2/10/2014 2/11/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hu Humble, TX 210
Rodriguez, Jose 2/3/2014 2/4/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hu Humble, TX 54.18

1007.72

Sammon, Grego2/19/2014 2/21/2014 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 116.99

Schultz, Jacob 2/25/2014 2/27/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 60.1
Schultz, Jacob 2/17/2014 2/18/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX -8000.04
Schultz, Jacob 2/17/2014 2/18/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 8000.04
Schultz, Jacob 2/17/2014 2/18/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 800
Schultz, Jacob 2/7/2014 2/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 65.81
Schultz, Jacob 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 Armstrong Repair Cent Houston, TX 508
Schultz, Jacob 2/3/2014 2/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 89.85
Schultz, Jacob 2/3/2014 2/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 899
Schultz, Jacob 2/3/2014 2/5/2014 Warren Sw RefrigeratioHouston, TX 1380

3802.76

Scott, Randy 2/12/2014 2/13/2014 Texas Litter Control Spring, TX 95
Scott, Randy 2/11/2014 2/12/2014 Tx Dept Agricultur Austin, TX 12.52
Scott, Randy 2/10/2014 2/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.97
Scott, Randy 2/6/2014 2/10/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 11
Scott, Randy 2/5/2014 2/7/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 26.98
Scott, Randy 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 72
Scott, Randy 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 37.94

295.41

Stephens, Philis 2/24/2014 2/24/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 277.41



Stephens, Philis 2/13/2014 2/14/2014 Andovercgcom 8004306950, CA 57.21
Stephens, Philis 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Ups 2931534b3ra 800-811-1648, G 7.17
Stephens, Philis 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Ups 1zt4y55403918161800-811-1648, G 13.62
Stephens, Philis 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, W 190

545.41

Stuebe, Jason 2/24/2014 2/27/2014 Tlf Flowers Of Kingwoo281-3601364, TX 59.9
Stuebe, Jason 2/19/2014 2/21/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 410
Stuebe, Jason 2/11/2014 2/17/2014 Standard Chair Of GardGardner, MA 400
Stuebe, Jason 2/10/2014 2/11/2014 Texas Municipal Clerks940-5653488, TX 95
Stuebe, Jason 2/10/2014 2/12/2014 Hyatt Hotels San AntonSan Antonio, TX 470.4
Stuebe, Jason 2/9/2014 2/10/2014 Heb Gas/Car Wash #6 Houston, TX 43.57
Stuebe, Jason 2/9/2014 2/11/2014 Buc-Ee'S #17 Luling, TX 52.02

1530.89

Taska, Allison 2/26/2014 2/27/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 79.99
Taska, Allison 2/18/2014 2/19/2014 Lone Star Uniforms 08322378000, T 5173.75
Taska, Allison 2/3/2014 2/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 1648.6

6902.34

Terry, Jack 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 Ajs Small Engine Repa Humble, TX 370
Terry, Jack 2/20/2014 2/21/2014 Wwwfireresc 5617020653, FL 811.2

1181.2

Theis, Kenneth 2/1/2014 2/3/2014 Pizza Hut 31510315116Humble, TX 75.82

Tullos, Bradley 2/24/2014 2/25/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 74.66

Turner, Kathy 2/19/2014 2/21/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX -87.99
Turner, Kathy 2/19/2014 2/20/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 175.98

87.99

Villa, Joel 2/27/2014 2/28/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 21.65
Villa, Joel 2/25/2014 2/26/2014 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 182.22
Villa, Joel 2/20/2014 2/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.94
Villa, Joel 2/18/2014 2/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 119.94
Villa, Joel 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 13.38
Villa, Joel 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 215.56
Villa, Joel 2/14/2014 2/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.94
Villa, Joel 2/13/2014 2/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 108.58
Villa, Joel 2/5/2014 2/10/2014 Aaa Box Company Inc 7136914488, TX 220

909.21

Waldroup, Cynth2/13/2014 2/14/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, T 16.99
Waldroup, Cynth2/13/2014 2/14/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 729.82
Waldroup, Cynth2/4/2014 2/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 72.18



Waldroup, Cynth2/4/2014 2/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 90.59
Waldroup, Cynth2/1/2014 2/3/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, T 450.02

1359.6

Walker, Brandy 2/20/2014 2/21/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 85.63
Walker, Brandy 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 I D Wholesalers 03056254222, F 2142
Walker, Brandy 2/1/2014 2/3/2014 Ctyclk R Property 713-7556439, TX 64
Walker, Brandy 1/31/2014 2/3/2014 Coh Parking Mgmt Houston, TX 2

2293.63

Warman, Gary 2/5/2014 2/6/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 QpHumble, TX 3
Warman, Gary 1/31/2014 2/10/2014 Comfort Suites Huntsvi Huntsville, TX 435.05
Warman, Gary 1/31/2014 2/10/2014 Comfort Suites Huntsvi Huntsville, TX -23.1

414.95

Watkins, Wyatt 2/4/2014 2/5/2014 Tonys Barbeque & SteaBeaumont, TX 64.59

Wrobliske, Edwa2/3/2014 2/5/2014 Fbi National Academy A703-6321990, VA 105

Zavala, Sylvia 2/4/2014 2/5/2014 Md Online Inc 888-499-5465, N 75



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

3-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

























































































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

4-10-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 
 

March 21, 2014 
Number 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Federal Proposals Take Aim at Tax-Exempt Municipal Bonds 
 

A pair of federal proposals would harm cities’ ability to issue municipal bonds to fund necessary 
infrastructure improvement projects.  
 
Dave Camp (R – MI), the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee, has drafted an 
omnibus tax reform bill that would create three individual income tax brackets.  The bill would 
tax a portion of municipal bond interest for those in the highest tax bracket.  
 
More specifically, the proposal would put a 25-percent cap on the amount of tax-exempt 
municipal bond interest for individuals earning more than $400,000 per year and couples earning 
more than $450,000 per year. The draft legislation would also eliminate the tax-exempt status of 
both private activity bonds and advanced refunding bonds, two types of bonds that are 
sometimes used by cities and other local entities, such as economic development corporations. 
 
Additionally, the Obama administration has targeted the municipal bond tax exemption in its 
budget proposal for fiscal year 2015. The proposal includes taxing a percentage of municipal 
bond interest. Similar exemption caps have been included in previous budget proposals from the 
administration. 
  
The federal government has not taxed interest on municipal bonds since a landmark ruling of the 
U.S. Supreme Court in 1895. A decision by Congress to do so now would significantly increase 
cities’ borrowing costs because investors would no longer be able to avoid paying federal income 



2 
 

taxes on any interest earned from a purchase of municipal bonds and would demand higher 
interest payments instead.  
 
Subjecting bond interest to federal taxation would have the effect of either: (1) restricting city 
bond issuances at a time Texas cities need flexibility to provide essential services in response to 
economic growth; or (2) increasing the tax burden on city taxpayers who will pick up the tab for 
the added costs of issuing municipal bonds.   
 
For more detailed information from the National League of Cities, which has worked diligently 
to protect cities on this issue, go to: http://www.nlc.org/influence-federal-
policy/advocacy/federal-advocacy-priorities/protect-municipal-bonds.  
 
City officials should contact their members of congress to express concerns with such proposals.  
 
 

Comptroller Proposes Rules on Event Trust Funds 
 

The Texas comptroller has proposed administrative rule amendments to implement the changes 
made by S.B. 1678, passed last legislative session.  S.B. 1678 made several changes to way the 
Major Events Trust Fund and Events Trust Fund operate, including adding eligibility, reporting, 
and disbursement requirements for both funds.  
 
At the most basic level, both the Major Events Trust Fund and the Events Trust Fund are 
programs administered by the comptroller to offer incentive funding to help Texas cities and 
counties host certain sporting events and conventions.  
 
Events eligible for funding from the Major Events Trust fund include the Super Bowl, NCAA 
Final Four, Academy of Country Music Awards, and national political conventions of the 
Republican National Committee or Democratic National Committee, among others.  
 
The Events Trust Fund, on the other hand, has funded smaller-scale sporting events like cutting 
horse competitions and NCAA swimming and diving championships. The Events Trust Fund can 
also be used for certain non-sporting events, like conventions and conferences.   
   
The proposed rules can be accessed at: 
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/archive/March72014/Proposed%20Rules/34.PUBLIC%20FIN
ANCE.html#81.  
 
Comments on the proposals may be submitted to Robert Wood, Director, Local Government 
Assistance and Economic Development Division, at robert.wood@cpa.state.tx.us or at P.O. Box 
13528 Austin, Texas 78711. Questions can be submitted to the comptroller’s office at 
EventTrustFunds@cpa.state.tx.us. 
 
There is no stated deadline for submission of comments, but the date of earliest adoption of the 
proposed rules is listed as April 6, 2014.  
 

http://www.nlc.org/influence-federal-policy/advocacy/federal-advocacy-priorities/protect-municipal-bonds
http://www.nlc.org/influence-federal-policy/advocacy/federal-advocacy-priorities/protect-municipal-bonds
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/archive/March72014/Proposed%20Rules/34.PUBLIC%20FINANCE.html#81
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/archive/March72014/Proposed%20Rules/34.PUBLIC%20FINANCE.html#81
mailto:EventTrustFunds@cpa.state.tx.us


3 
 

 
Flood Insurance Reform Bill Headed to President: 

Not Perfect, but Much Better 
 
City officials with concerns about the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) following the 
implementation of the Biggert-Waters Act of 2012, frequently referred to as “BW-12,” will be 
pleased to know that a bill providing some relief has passed Congress and is headed to the 
President. 
 
The Homeowner Flood Insurance Affordability Act (H.R. 3370) is a federal bill that would 
modify the BW-12 implementation by, among other things: (1) limiting the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency’s ability to raise premiums; (2) repealing the “pop up” to current rates for a 
home that is covered under the NFIP and sold to a new owner; and (3) restoring the 
“grandfathering” of certain properties.     
 
The TML membership adopted a resolution at the 2013 annual conference supporting efforts to 
amend or revise BW-12 to reduce the law’s severe short term economic/financial impact.  TML 
worked with other state leagues and the National League of Cities, which spearheaded reform 
efforts, on the issue.   
 
As a result, the Senate passed the House version of H.R. 3370 “as-is” on March 17.  The Senate 
Sponsor’s (Robert Menedez, D – NJ) office provided the following summary of the bill’s main 
provisions: 
 

 Creates a firewall on annual rate increases – Prevents the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) from raising the average rates for a class of properties 
above 15 percent and from raising rates on individual policies above 18 percent per year 
for virtually all properties. 

 Repeals the property sales trigger – Repeals the provision in BW-12 that required 
homebuyers to pay the full-risk rate for pre-FIRM (flood insurance rate map) properties 
at the time of purchase. The provision caused property values to steeply decline and made 
many homes unsellable, hurting the real estate market. Under the bill, homebuyers will 
receive the same treatment as the home seller. 

 Repeals the new policy sales trigger – Repeals the provision in BW-12 that required pre-
FIRM property owners to pay the full-risk rate if they voluntarily purchase a new policy. 
This provision disincentivizes property owners from making responsible decisions and 
could hurt program participation. The bill allows pre-FIRM property owners to 
voluntarily purchase a policy under pre-FIRM conditions. 

 Reinstates grandfathering – Repeals the provision in BW-12 that would have terminated 
grandfathering. If grandfathering were terminated, property owners mapped into higher 
risk would have to either elevate their structure or have higher rates phased in over five 
years. The bill allows grandfathering to continue and sets hard caps on how much 
premiums can increase annually. 

 Refunds homeowners who overpaid – Requires FEMA to refund policyholders for 
overpaid premiums. 



4 
 

 Affordability goal – Requires FEMA to minimize the number of policies with annual 
premiums that exceed one percent of the total coverage provided by the policy. 

 
The bill has a number of additional features.  Of particular interest are the following 
 

 Mapping accuracy – Requires FEMA to certify its mapping process is technologically 
advanced and to notify and justify to communities that the mapping model it plans to use 
to create the community’s new flood map are appropriate. The bill also requires FEMA to 
send communities being remapped the data being used in the mapping process. 

 Notification – Requires FEMA, at least six months prior to implementation of rate 
increases, to make publicly available the rate tables and underwriting guidelines that 
provide the basis for the change, providing consumers with greater transparency. 

 
Thanks to the National League of Cities, Texas cities, and other state leagues for their efforts.   
 
 

 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

4-10-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

PRESENTATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF 

FISCAL YEAR 2013 COMPREHENSIVE 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

 

Copies of the 2013 CAFR have been provided to the 
City Council and are on file in the Office of the City 

Secretary. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

4-10-2013 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

ORDINANCE 14-732 

 

PROHIBITING KENNELS IN RESIDENTIAL 

NEIGHBORHOODS AND LIMITED NUMBER OF 

ANIMALS THAT MAY BE KEPT 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-732 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 10, ANIMALS, OF ITS CODE OF ORDINANCES TO PROHIBIT 

KENNELS IN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS, AND TO LIMIT THE 

NUMBER OF ANIMALS THAT MAY BE KEPT NEAR OTHER SINGLE 

FAMILY RESIDENCES OR WITHIN A MULTI-FAMILY LIVING UNIT; 

PROVIDING A PENALTY UP TO $500 PER DAY FOR VIOLATIONS; 

PROVIDING REPEALING AND SAVINGS PROVISIONS; AND MAKING 

OTHER FINDINGS AND PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 
SECTION 1. Chapter 10, Animals, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Humble, Texas, is hereby 

amended by adding new sections 10-09 and 10-10 to read as follows: 
  
 “Sec. 10-09. – Kennels prohibited in residential neighborhoods. 
  

(a) Kennel means any building, establishment, place, premises or residence wherein any 
person keeps, harbors, owns, or maintains more than four dogs over three months of 
age or more than four cats over three months of age. 
 

(b) Residential neighborhood means: 
(1) A subdivision for which a plat is recorded in the real property records of the 

county and that contains or is bounded by public streets or parts of public streets 
that are abutted by residential property occupying at least 75 percent of the front 
footage along the block face; 

(2) A subdivision for which a plat is recorded in the real property records of the 
county and a majority of the lots of which are subject to deed restrictions limited 
the lots to residential use; or  

(3) A block that is divided into four or more lots or tracts and in which 75 percent or 
more of the lots or tracts contain a private residence; or 

(4) A block face that has been divided into at least four or more lots or tracts and at 
least 75 percent of the front footage along the block face are lots or tracts on 
which there is a private residence. 

 
(c) A person commits an offense if the person constructs, maintains or operates a kennel 

in a residential neighborhood within the City.   
 
  Sec. 10-10. – Number of dogs, cats, fowl and livestock limited. 
 

(a) A person commits an offense if the person keeps, harbors, owns, maintains, or allows 
to be harbored, owned, or maintained more than a total of four dogs or cats, over 
three months of age, upon or within any premises owned, occupied, or under the 
control of such person within 60 feet of a residence that the person does not have the 
right to occupy. 
 

(b) A person commits an offense if the person keeps, harbors, owns, maintains, or allows 
to be kept, harbored, owned, or maintained more than three dogs or cats, over three 
months of age, within any apartment of, or on the premises of, a multiple dwelling 
structure within the City. 



(c) Exemptions.  The provisions of subsection (a) of this Section shall not apply to an 
animal shelter, kennel, pet shop, or veterinary clinic in existence prior to April 10, 
2014.” 

 
SECTION 2. Any person who shall intentionally, knowingly, recklessly, or with criminal negligence,  
  violate any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and,  
  upon conviction, shall be fined in an amount not to exceed $500.  Each day of violation  
  shall constitute a separate offense.   
 
SECTION 3.  In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or 

part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance shall 
for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part 
of provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the 
City Council of the City of Humble, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and 
every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be 
invalid or unconstitutional, or whether there be one or more parts.   

 
SECTION 4. All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the extent 

of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed.   
 
SECTION 5. Upon the passage of this ordinance, the City Secretary is ordered to publish this 

Ordinance in accordance with the provisions of Article II Section 13 of the Charter of the 
City of Humble and to note on this Ordinance and on the record thereof the fact that this 
Ordinance has been published as required by the Charter, including the date of such 
publication.   

 
SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and its 

publication, as provided by law.   
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 10th day of April, 2014. 
       
      APPROVED: 
 
       
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 
 
THIS ORDINANCE WAS PUBLISHED IN THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF THE CITY OF 

HUMBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 13 OF THE 

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS ON:       . 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 

 



 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
4-10-2013 

AGENDA ITEM #5 
 

APPOINTMENT OF JEREMY MITTAG AS 
PARKS DIRECTOR 

 




